TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 25th.November 2019

Apologies: - None

Present: - As per register

<u>Min 5032</u>

Minutes of the October meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record. Proposer C.C - Kim Broom second by Alma Davies.

There were member's declarations in respect of the business to be transacted on planning

Min 5033 Matters Arising

- 1. Planning received on play equipment
- 2. There have been complaints made regarding the dogs again
- 3. Christmas trees have been placed.

Min 5034 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of November 2019 were presented; and agreed by Council.

An in-depth discussion took place on the budget for 2020/2021 and it was agreed that a provision of 3k be shown separately for loan interest.

Min 5035 County Council Report

- 1. Fly tipping complaint
- 2. Complaints have been received regarding quad bikes on back field.
- 3. Build progressing well -cafe been painted and equipment been put in place
- 4. Received community fund application from Trim Tidy group.
- 5. Issue with doctors surgery hours at Trimsaran web site giving different information. The issue needs to be clarified.
- 6. The issue with lead trays hopefully rectified in main hall, similar issues remain over surgery as landlords we need to rectify the situation whilst builders are still on site.
- 7. Received report regarding empty properties in village will request report on properties that have been empty for twelve months and longer.
- 8. Received application from Trim Tidy town for application for Community fund donation.

<u>Min 5036</u>

All councillors declared an interest in planning number S/39802.

Councillor Gavin O'Shea also declared an interest in planning number S/39815 due to it being a family member application. As there were no decision to be made on the planning application it was agreed that Cllr. Gavin O'Shea need not leave the room.

<u>Min 5037</u>

The clerk produced Community Council dates to the end of the financial year; the dates were accepted by the council.

Min 5038

Letter of thanks from Carmarthenshire County Council Chair's Appeal read out.

<u>Min 5039</u>

Christmas Toy / Gift appeal letter read out from Carmarthenshire County Council, it was agreed after some discussion to donate fifty pounds to the appeal.

<u>Min 5040</u>

After requesting arboriculture survey quotations, only two companies responded. After some debate on the matter it was agreed to award the work to The Arb Team.

<u>Min 5041</u>

The clerk produced for acceptance by the council a Biodiversity forward plan. After some discussion it was agreed to upload the document produced on to the web site.

Min 5042

Cllrs. Kim Broom and Naomi Wilmot declared an interest in the application from Tidy Town, as the application was for only five hundred pounds neither had to leave the room. After some discussion it was agreed to award the application.

Min 5043

Catherine Lloyd –Jenkins informed the Community Council that she had received the grievance investigators invoice, the council agreed to pay the invoice. Though some councillors expressed some surprise, not knowing of a grievance situation.

<u>Min 5044</u>

Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins on behalf of the council made an official apology to the clerk for the length of time it has taken to do the report. The clerk made an application for a copy of the report, the council agreed to the request.

Min 5045

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 27th. January

2020 at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 20:00hrs

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed		
	(Chairperson)	